Angie Winchester

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ms. Winchester,

Tracy Fitzmaurice <tfitzmaurice@fontanalib.org>
Friday, March 13, 2015 5:43 PM

Angie Winchester

Re: Library Board

I have checked with the Board and they recommend reappointment for Mr. Johannessen. Please add that to the
April 16th agenda if you can. If there is anything else you need me to do just let me know. This is the first time
since I took this job that a board member has come up for reappointment.

Thank you,
Tracy

On Thu, Mar 5, 2015 at 4:34 PM, Angie Winchester <angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org> wrote:

Good afternoon! The info I have states that Steven Johannessen’s appointment on the Library Board will
expire on April 18", Let me know if your Board recommends reappointment or if you have a new
appointment you would like the Commissioners to consider. We can try for the April 16™ agenda. Thank you!

Gngic Winchester
Clerk to the Board
Jackson County

828-631-2213

angiewinchester@jacksonnc.org

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be
disclosed to third parties by an authorized county official.

Tracy Fitzmaurice (tfitzmaurice@fontanalib.org)

County Librarian

Jackson County Public Library

310 Keener Street



PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Sylva, NC 28779

NAME APPOINTED BY TERM EXPIRES
Mary Otto Selzer Fill Burbank’s unexpired term 11-02-2017
P.O. Box 2847 09-06-2011
Cullowhee, NC 28723 11-04-2013
Betty Screven 09-04-2012 09-08-2016
909 Grand Vista Drive
Sylva, NC 28779
bettyscrevan@yahoo.com 586-1640 / 508-2887
Vicki Greene Commissioner 12-2016
88 Teal Lane Fill Doug Cody unexpired Term
Sylva, NC 28779 12-2016
vickigreene@jacksonnc.org ~ 586-8322
Sandra Bayley 09-04-2012 09-08-2016
163 Round Hill Road
Sapphire, NC 28774 743-1887
Maurice Moody Sylva Rep Term of Office
114 Moody-Childress Drive
Sylva, NC 28779
Steven Johannessen Fi gl u;llexpged ter{v;l of 04-18-2019
P.O. Box 2327 Gl Wl
Cashiers, NC 28717 743-7543 11-04-2013
stevenjohannessen@middleofnowhere.com 04-16-2015
Mary B. Arbaugh 09-04-2012 09-04-2016
787 E. Spark Chaser Road
Sylva, NC 28779
mbarbaugh@gmail.com 586-3923
Tina Jones 11-03-2008 11-03-2016
P.O. Box 2014 11-03-2012

Librarian: Tracy Fitzmaurice 586-4497
Four year terms.
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